
1

VanMouwerik Reid

From: Rachael Spoon <rachael.spoon.f0ut@statefarm.com>
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 12:33 PM
To: SWF Exhibits
Subject: HB3031

Good day Chairwoman Taylor: 
  
I am writing to voice my concern as a business owner over HB 3031. I run a small insurance office in rural Oregon. I have 
between 2 and 3 employees at any given time. I have been in business for just over 3 years and while I work for a large 
insurance company as an independent contractor that hires and manages my own employees, I would be impacted so 
detrimentally by being required to not only provide 32 weeks of time away from my office for the birth of a child but 
also pay the person. The hard part for me is that I can figure out how to work short staffed for a period of time, but to 
have the time I’m required to now allow be increased to 32 weeks and pay the person would kill my business. 32 weeks 
is such a long period of time that I would HAVE to find another person to come to work and paying the other person on 
top of the person that is off is impossible.  
  
I am working very hard to provide a work environment that allows my employees to enjoy their lives with their families 
and loved ones while also feeling accomplished in their work. By mandating such things, you are taking away my ability 
to differentiate my work environment for retention of great employees.  I have plans to continue to expand the benefit 
offerings I have for employees as my business grows, and this piece of legislation would dictate how I provide for 
employees which I feel is an infringement of my rights as an American business owner. 
  
I completely understand the need to be off when a baby is born or a family member ill, however there are many ways 
for us to plan for such events. For example insurance policies for short-term or long-term disability or we can save 
accordingly. I believe that we are trying to legislate ourselves to a place that Oregonians do not need to think for 
themselves. Please do not hamstring our citizens in such a way. Allow us to thrive through working, learning and 
applying principles we learn through life lessons, schooling (formal or not) and mentors. 
  
I hope you will take my words to heart and think through the repercussions that such a bill would have on free 
enterprise in Oregon.  
  
Sincerely, 
Rachael Spoon 
541-331-3880 
  
  

Rachael Spoon, Agent 
  
NMLS ID# 1573839 
2316 S. 6th Street, Suite B 
Klamath Falls, Oregon 97601 
Bus 541-884-6265   Fax 541-883-8080 
Rachael.spoon.f0ut@statefarm.com 
www.spooninsurance.com 
Licensed in Oregon 

 
 



2

  
This message (including any attachments) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed 
and may contain information that is non-public, proprietary, privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under 
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, or 
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, notify us immediately 
by telephone and delete this message immediately. 

Securities distributed by State Farm VP Management Corp. Securities are not FDIC insured, are not 
bank guaranteed and are subject to investment risk, including possible loss of principal. State Farm VP 
Management Corp. is a separate entity from those State Farm entities which provide banking and 
insurance products. Neither State Farm nor its agents provide tax or legal advice. 

  
  
  


